CLAIMS OF THE ALLIED INDIAN TRIRES, B.C. hd xaX

5. In the wmonth of August, 1910, Sir Wilirid Laurier, having been advised
3:. the Department of Justice that the Indian land controversy slnoul.d be
Fjewlicially decided, met the Indian Tribes of Northern Dritish Columbia at
4 Drinee Rupert and speaking on behalf of Canada said—*1 think th.c.only way
<. 4, settle this question that you have agitated for years is by a decision of the
3 Ldicial Comunitiee, and I will take steps to help you."”
§. Bv agreement which was entered into by the late Mr. J. A. J. McKenna,
Commissioner on behalf of the Dominion of Canada and the late
r Sir Rickard McBride on behalf of the Province of British Coluinbia

~pecial

3
C 2 Premue
o:4 1\ the month of September, 1012, and hefore the cnd of that year was adopted
1 l be both Governments, it was stipulated that by means of a Joint Commission
e: § . he appointed, lands should be added to Indian Reserves and lands should
e 4 fw cut off from Indian Reserves. By that agreement it was provided that the
W qrrving out of its stipulations should be a “final adjustment of all matters
1 £ celating to Indian affairs in the Province of British Columbia.” .
et 7. On the 30ih day of June, 1916, the Royal Commission on Indian Affairs
in-Z jur the Province of British Columbia appointed in pursuance of the agreement
lf}?:t!m\‘c mentioned issued Report which was placed in the hands of both Gov-
.x{ craunents. ' )
ately S. In the month of September, 1916, the Duke of Connaught, acting as
1(1_":3 His Majesty's Representative in Canada and in response to letter which had
‘-.i{-;'lncrn addressed to him on behalf of the Nishga Tribes and the Interior Tribes,
15",:_; save assurances communicated by His Secretary to the General Counsel of
1 allivdl Tribes in the following words:— - e .
(f . “His Royal Highness has interviewed the Honourable Dr. Roche with -
: 1§ reference to your letter of the 29th May and vour interview with me and I
y :§ «m commanded by His Royal Highness to state that he considers it is the duty -
;ﬂ of the Nishga Tribe of Indians to await the decision of the Commission, aiter
of + g which, if they do not agree to the conditicns set forth by that Commission, they .. .
w f ran appeal to the Privy Council in England, when their case will have every
h' 4 consideration. As their contentions will be duly considered by the Privy
+§ Council in the event of the Indians being dissatisfied with the decision of the
h:d Commission, Hlis Royval Highness is not prepared to interfere in the matter
¢ § =t present and he hopes that you will advise the Indians to await the decision
t -4 of this Commission.” . .
e 9. The allied Tribes have always been and still are unwilling {o be bound
1 .2 by the agreement above mentioner and have always been and still are unwilling

to accept as final settlement the findings contained in the Report of the Royal
Commission. ‘ o : ST .

10. In the vear 1920 the Parliament of Canada enacted the law known as’

Bill 13 being Chapter 51 of the Statutes of that year authorizing the Governor-
Cieneral in Council to earry out the agreement above mentioned by adopting the -
Report of the Royal Commission. - From the preamble and the cnacting words
the professed purpose of the Bill appeared to be that of effecting settlement by
actually adjusting all matters. : .
11. In course of debate regarding Bill 13 had in the Senatc on 2nd June, 1920,
Sir James Lougheed, leader of the then Government in the Senate, answering
remarks of Senator Bostock by wwhich was expressed the fear that if the Bill
<hould become law the Indians might “be entirely put out of Court and he unable
to procecd on any question of title,” gave the following assurance (Decbates of
Senate—1920 p. 475 col. 2) 1 — .

“] might say further, honourable gentlemen, thal we do not propose to
exelude the eleims of Indians. Ju will be manifest to every honourable gentle-
man that if the Indians have claims anterior to Confederation or anterior to the
cieation of the twa Crown Colonies in the Provinee of Drilish Columbin they
could be adjusted or scttled by the Imperial Authorities. Those claims are still
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8 A SPECIAL JOINT COMAMITTEE

-After the weighty language of the Memorandum to Council of 18th
. January, 1873, the final action seems inconsequent. It would hardly be
possible to draft a stronger docwment in suppoft of the claim for an
aboriginal title thao this ‘memorandum. Its force is somewhat lessened
by the remark ‘that the policy of obtaining surrenders at this lapse of
time and under the altered circumstances of the province, may be ques-
tionable, vet the undersigned feels it his duty to assert such legal or
equitable claim as may be found to exist on the part of the Indians. Butl
the antithesis is striking; on the one hand a statement of great import:
* The undersigned feels that he cannot do otherwise than advise that the
Act in question is objectionable, as {ending to deal with lands which are
assumed to be the absolute property of the province, an assumption
which completely ignores, "as applicable to the Indians of British
Columnbia, the honour and good faith with which the Crown has, in all
other cases, since iis sovereignty of the territories in North Ainerica,
dealt with their various Indian tribes.’ And on the other hand, the
virtual acceptance oi the Thirteenth Clause of the “ Terms of Union " as
an adequate settlement of the Indian Claims.

I hope the committee finds all this useful, and that I am not going tod much
intc; detail. This is the way the administration is carried on (Continuing read-
ing): .- _ o o

In order to present a clear view of aclion subsequent to the agree-
ment between the Governments as to the best method of carryviang out the
provisions of the Thirteenth Clouse, it is, I think, necessary to zeparate
- the facts into two mzin anons (1) the administration by the Dominion
Government of Indian Affairs in British Columbia; (2) the pre~entat10n
of the aboriginal claim of the Indians.

When once the governments had ﬂppomlcd the Commx sion {o <clect
reserves, the action proceeded and lands were set apart for the use of the

“Indians, at first by a Joint Commission, and later by a qnnlc Dominion .

Cgommx::wner the l'\;t being Mr. A. V. Po“ ell \\ho 1et1red on 3lst \Iaxch,
1911
In 1912 the Dominion Gov ernmenb decided to apprmch the govern-
ment of British Columbia 2nd endeavour to obtain a scttlement of the
Indian question, and by Order in Council of 2<th Alay, 1912, Mr. J. A.
J. McKenna was "ppom;cd Commissioner ‘to investigate claims put
forth by and on behal{ of thc Incdians of British Cnlumbm as to lands
and rights, and all questions at izsue between the Dominion and Provincial
governments and the Indians in respect thercio, and to represent the gov-
ernment of Canada in negotiating mth the gO\ ernment  of British
Columbia a settlement of such questions.’ '
The claim for aboriginal title came within the scope of his com-
_mission, but the Prime Minister of Br1t1=h Columbia refused to discuss
the questxon

Hon. JMr. Qrs\'z\s " The provincial go\'ernment refused to' discuss the
aboriginal title? . . N I T
. Dr. Scort: Yes. S R
Hon. Mr. Stevexs: But not the other? . .
Dr. Scotr: No, they went on, as T will show. JMr. McKenna made an

‘exhaustive memorandum to Sir Richard on that subject, and enrdeavoured to get

him to consent to that, but ke would not. His report is as follows; under date
of 29th July, 1912:

Adverting to our conversations, let me say that I understand that the
claims made on behalf of the Indnns arc:—{(1) That the various nations

{Mr, Dunean C. Scott.)
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or lribes have aborignal title to certain territories within the province, i
which, to perfect the Crown title in the right of the province, should be s
extinguished by treaty providing for compensation for such extinguizh- :
ment;

A< to the first elaim. I understand that you will not deviate from
the positon which you have o0 clearly taken and frequently defined, i.e.,
that the province'’s title to its land is unburdenced by any Indian title,
and that your government will not be a party, directly or indirectly, to
a reference to the Courtz of the claim set up. You take it that the
public interest, which musi be regarded as paramount,” would be in-
juriously affected by such reference in that it would throw doubt upon the
validity of titles to land in the province. As stated at our conversations,
1 agree with you as to the seriousness of now raising the question, and,
as far as the present negotiations go, it is dropped.

Mr. McKenna then directed his efforts to negotiating for the abandonment
by the Province of the claim to o reversionary intcrest in the Indian Reserves.
In his interim report on his mission, dated 26th October, 1912, Mr. MckKenna
states that:— ) '

During intervals in the negotiations he visited different parts of the
province and met many representative Indians. His investigations con-
firmed the opinion, which ke had formed from a study of the records,
that the great source of Indian disaffection was the provincial interest
in. lands reserved for Indians, recognized by the joint agreement of 1873-6,
and, as the country developed and Indian reserves in certain districts
increased enormously in value, asserted more clearly and largely by the
province through legislative acts and otherwise. That agreement was the
outcome of discussion respecting Article Thirteen of the “Terms of Union” :

. which determines the respective obligations of the Dominion and the ==
.- % province as to'the Indians of British Columbia. ~The position taken by ~#r*
.- the provinece was that the title of Indians to lands rescerved for them was a ™

mere right of uze and occupancy; that under said Article no beneficial ‘
interest in such lands wus to be talken by the Dominion as guardian of
the Indians; and that, whenever the Indian Right to any such lands or
to any portion or portions thereof became extinguished through surrender
or cessation of use or occupation, or diminishment of numbers, the land
reverted, unburdened, to the province. The Indianz as they advanced in
knowledge, became aware that they were not regarded as having the same
right in reserved lands as Indians in other parls of Canada were recognized
as having in lands set apart for ihem; and without clearly understanding
the situation, became in-thc measure of their advancement dizaffected by
the consequences of the unsatisfactory nature of the Dominion’s tenure
of their reserves.” The undersigned, thercfore, concentrated his efforts
to the extinction of the intcrest in reserves claimned by the province, and
to securing for the Indians of British Columbia lands by the same title
as that under which lands are held by the Dominion for Indians in the
other parts of Canada. :

" The result of the negotiations between Sir Richard McBride and Mr. Me-
I{enna was the appointment of a Roval Commission to adjust the acreage of
Indian Reserves in British Columbia, and to set apart new lands for reserves. ;
The reserves finally fixed by the Comimissioners were to be conveyed by the
province to the Dominion free of any provincial reversionary inlercst therein.
There were other provisions of the ngreement, unimportant to this report. The
Commission was appointed on March 31, 1913, and dissolved on Jure 30. 1916, :
having made a voluminous report.  The governments obtained statutory authority :

(Mr. Duncan C. Scott.)
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to nccept the report, :md after a fins]l revision by officers of both govern-
ments, assisted by representatives of the Indians, the report was onﬁnncd hi
Or(lers in Council of both gov crnment;, by British Columbia on July 26, 1923
and by the Dominion on Jul) 19,1924, This is a final adjustment of all India:
questions between the Dominion and the Province and therefore: exciudes th
possibility of rcference to the Scerctary of State for the Colonies.

Upon this point it might be well here to quote the answer given by the
Honourable Mr. Justice \e\\combe who was then Deputy \Imlater of Justice
to a question asked the government by the Indians. The question was: “The
effect of the NMcKenna- \IcBrldc Agreement and in partlcuhx the words ‘ fina!
adjustment of all matters relating to Indian affairs in the Province of Britizh
Columbia.’” The answer was: “I am of opinion that as between: the twc
Governments the agreement and the action of the Commissioners thercunder, i
approved by both Governments, operate as a final adjustment of all matters
relating to Indian affairs in the Province of British Columbia. These are the
words of the agreement, and would I should think be interpreted to exclude
claims by cither gov ernment for better or additional terms.”

During the years after British Columbia came iuto Confederation, and
while the Dominion Government was active in obtaining reserves for the
Indians, it was also extending to them the benefits of an Tndian policy that
obtnmed generally east of the mountains in regions where there had been a

-~ ces$ion of the Indian title. The special mark of a treaty with Indxm; is the

payment of annuity. This has been absent in British Columbia, but in all ether
respecis like expenditures arising from similar motives will be found in alil
. the provinces. There has been no discrimination against the Indians of Briiish
. Columbia. As their needs became apparent, they have bLeen satisfied and the
Doniinion Parliament has granted this Department funds to develop a pro-
gressive policy. - (In Appendix D will be found a schedule of.the expenditure
'\zgrevatmz $10,800,300.37 since Confederation.) It is clear that the guardian-

" ship of the Indizns of British Columbia by the Dominion has been conducteii

with the same care, governed by the same principles as the general trust, and
that the non-recoznition of an aboriginal title has not prc)udxcn!l) af’cctcd {he
intercsts of these Indians.

Hon. Mr. Bexvyerr: Is that ten million dollars without interest?

Dr. Scorr: Yes. _

Hon. Mr. Bexyerr: The ordinary vear to year expenditure?

Dr. Scorr: Yes, the ordinary grants. Nearly eleven million dollars,

Hon. Mr. Stevexs: In how long a period?

Dr.-Scorr: Since Confederation.

Hon. Mr. Bercourt: What is the proportion of that as compared with
the other provinces?

Dr. Scorr: I did not work that out, Senator Belcourt, but it mxaht, be
readily sorked out. .

Then I deal with the presentation of the nbouglml <laim.

It is perhaps unimportant to note each incident of the many which have
led up to the present position of this question. However, it is well at the outsel
to nole the statement made by Lord Dufferin, when he was Governor Gener::i
of Canada, in. a specch in the city of Victoria in September, 1876. His Excel-
leney <trongl) supported the advisability of recognition of an aborxvmnl title
in the provincial lands.

It was not until about ten years after that date that there was any active
discussion as between the Indians and the Government of British Columbia.
This agitation amongst the Indians led to the visit to England of three impor:-
ant Indian Chiefs in the year 1906, the puiposc being to luy their grievances:

[Mz. Duncon C. Scott.)
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" is impossible to deny them, and that the :Act uneler. consideration not or_lly
ignores those rights, but cxpressly prohibits the Indians from enjoying
the rights of recording or preémpting land, except by consent of t.he
Licutenant-Governor, the undersigned {eel that he cannot do otherwise
than advise that the Act in question is objectionable as tending to denl
with lands which are assumed to be the ubsolute property of the province,
an. assumption which completely ignores as applicable to the Indians of
British Columbia, the honour and good faith with which the Crown has
in nll other cases since its sovercignty of the territories in North America
dealt with their various Indian tribes.

The undersigned would also refer to the British North America
Act, 1867, section 109, applicable to British Columbia, which enacts in
effect that all lands belonging to the province, shall belong to the prov-
ince, ‘ subject to any trust existing in respect thereof, and to any interest
other than that of the province in the same.

That which has been ordinarily spoken of as the ‘ Indian title’ must
of necessity consist of some species of interest in the lands of British
Columbia. .

If it is conceded that they have not a freehold in the soil, but that
‘they have an usulruct, a right of occupation or possession of the same for
their own use, then it would seem that these lacds of British Columbia
arc subject, if not-to a ‘irust existing in respect thereof,’ at least ‘io an
interest other than that of the Province herein.’

Since the year 1875, however, notwithstanding the report of the Minister
of Justice then presented and approved, local governments have been unwilling
to recognize the laud rights which were then recognized by Canuda, and the two
governments that eatered into the MckKenna-MceBride Agreewent - failed to - -
recognize those laed rights. - R NS ThATR L T

If now the two governments should be willing to accept the report and
Order in Council of the year 1873 as deciding the land controversy, they would
thereby provide what we regard as the only peszible seneral basis-of settlement
other than a judgment of the Judicial Committee of His Majesty’s Privy Council.

By means of the dircet and independent petition of the Nishga Tribe, we
now have our case before His Majesty’s Privy Council. We claim that we have
a right to a hearing, a right which has now heen made clear beyond any possi-
bility of doubt. S8ir \Wilind Laurter, when Prime Minister, on behall of Canada,
met the Indian Tribes of Northern British Columbia, and promised without any
condition. whatever that the land controversy would be brought before the
Judicial Committee. Moreover, the Duke of Connaught, acting as His Majesty's
representative in Canada, gave positive written assurances that if the Nishga
Tribe should not be willing to agree to the findings of the Royal Commission,
His Majesty's Privy Council will consider the Nishga petition. In view of Sir
Wilfrid Laurier’s promise, and the Duke of Connaught's assurances, both of
which confirma what we regard as our clear constitutional right, we confidently
expect an early hearing of our case.

Before concluding these introductory remarks, we wish to speak of one
other matter which we think very important. No settlernent would, we are very
sure, be real and lasting unless it should be a complete settlement. The so-
called settlement which the two governments that entered into the McKenna-
McBride Agreement, have made up is very far indeed from beine complete
The report of the Royal Commission deals only with lands to be reserved. The
rcycr'simmry title claimed by the Province is not extinguished, as Special Com-
missioner McKenna said it would be. TForeshores have not been dealt with.
No altempt is made to adjust our general rishts, such as fishing rights, hunting

‘o

rights and water rights.  With regard to fishing rights and water rights, the

- S e e e e =T
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(ommissioners 'ldmxt that they can make nothing sure. It is clear to us that
aii our general rights, instead of being taken from us as the McKenna-MeBride
\-'xvcmcnt attempts to do by de\cnbm" the so-called <cttlmncnt thereby arranged
N *final adjustinent of ail matters rchtmv to Indian afiairs in British Colum-
hia " should be preserved and adjusted. Alio we think that a complele settle-
ment should deal with the restrictions imposed upon Indians by Provincial
Statutes and should include a revisicn of the Indian Act.

Now, having as we hope made clear the position in which we stand, and from
which we look at the whole subject, we proceed to comply with the desire of the
wovernment of British Columbia.

Part II—RerorT oF THE RovaL CodaussioN

Introductory Remarks

The general view held by us with rezard to the report of the Roval Com-
mission was correctly stated in the communication sent by the Agents of the
Nishga Tribe to the Lord President of His Majesty’s Privy Counul on 27th
May, 1918.

\\e now have before us the report of the Royal Commission, and are fully
iniormed of its contents, so far as material for the purposes of this statement.
The report has been carefully considered by the Allied Tribes, upon occasion
of several meetings, and subsequently by the Executive Cownrittee of the Allied
Tribes.

Two general featurea of the report which we con:xder very unsatisfactory
are the following:—

1. The additional lands set aside are to a largc extent of inferior quality,
_and their total value is much smaller than th at of the I:md; which (he Commis-
sivtiers recommend shall be cut off. -y - S e

2. In recommendine that resery c*’cou.."med ..nd adt Atzom\l lands et, “aside
be held for the berefit of bands, the Commissioners proceeded upon n principle
which we consider erroncous, as all reserved lands siiould be held for the benefit
of the Tribes.

Grounds of Refusal {o Accept

In addition to the grounds shown by cur general introductory remarks, we
mention the jollowing as the principle grounds upon which we refuse to accept
as a settiement the findings of the Royal Commission:—

1. We think it clear that fundamental matters sucl as tribal ownership of
our territories require o be dealt with, cither by concession of the governments,
or by decision of the Judicial Com'mttce before subsidiary matters such as the .
findings of the Royal Commission can be equxt‘_bly dealt with. .

2. We arec unwilling to be bound by the McKenna-JMcBride \vrcement,
under which the findings of the Rojyal Commission have been made.

3. The whole work of the Royal Commission has been based upon the
assumption that Article 13 of the Terms of Union contains all obligations of the
lwo governments towards the Indian Tribes of British Columbia, which assuinp-
tion we cannot admit to be correct.

4. The McI{enna-McBride Agreement, and the report of the Royal Com-
miszion ignore not only our land r!"ht-, but also the power conferred by Article
13 upen the Sceretary of State for the Colonies.

5. The additional reserved lands recommended by the report of the Royal
Commission, we consider to be utterly inadequate jor mecting the present and
future requirements of the Tribes.

6. The Commissioners have wholly failed to adjust the incqualitivs between
Tnbc,, in respect of both area and value of reserved lands, which Special Com-
tuissioner M c¢Kenna, in his report, pointed out and which the report of the Royal
Commission has proved (o exist.
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7. Notwithstanding the assurance contained in the report of Special Com-
missioner McIienna, that ““ such further lands as are required will be providec
by the Province, in so far as Crown lands are available.” The Province, by Act
passed in the spring of the year 1916, took back two m:ll}on acres of land, nc
part of which, as we understand, was set aside for the Indians by the Commis
sioners, whose report was soon thereafter presented to the governments.

8. The Commissioners have failed to make any adjuslinent of waler-rights
which in the case of lands situated within the Dry Belt, is indispensable.

9. We regard as manifestly unfair and wholly unsatisfactory the provision:
of the McXKenna-McBride Agreement relating to the cutting-off and reduction o
reserved lands, under which one-half of the proceeds of sale of any such land:
would go to the Province, and the other half of such proceeds, instead.of going
into the hands or being held for the benefit of the Tribe, would be held by the
Government of Canada for the benefit of all the Indians of British Columbia.

Part I11.—Nrcessary CoxpiTIONS OF EQuiTA3re SETTLEMENT

Introductory Remarks

1. In the year 1915, the Nishga Tribe and the Interior Tribes allied with
them, made proposals regarding seitlement, suggesting that the matter of land:
to be reserved be finally dealt with by the Secreiary of State for the Colonies,
and that all other matters requiring io be adjusted, including compenzation fo:
lands to be surrendered, be dealt with by the Parliament of Canada.  Thoze
proposals the Government ¢f Canada rejected by Order in Council, passed in
June, 1915, mainly upon the ground that the Government was precluded by the
MecKenna-MeBride Agreement from accepting them. Tor particulars we refer

 to “ Record of Interviews,” published in July, 1915, at pages 21 and 105. It will
be found that to some extent these proposals are incorperated in this staicment.

el ts

-+ 2. Some facts and coasiderations which, in considering the Malter of addi:
tional lands, it is,"we think, specially important to take into account, are the
following:— Tt e '

(1) In the three States of Washington, Idaho and Montana, all adjeining
Britizh Columbia, Indian {itle has been recognized, and treuties have been made
with the Indian tribes of those States. Under those treaties, very large areas
of land have been set aside. The total lands set aside in those tiiree State: con-
siderably exceeds 10,000,000 zacres, and the per capita area varies from abou:
200 acres lo about 600 acres. ‘ :

(2) Portions of the tribal territories of four tribes of the Interior of Britizsh
Columbia extend into the States above-inentioned, and thus portions of those
tribes hold lands in the Colville Rezervation, situated in the State of Washington,
and the I'lathead Reservation, situated in the State of Montana. - - E ;

(3) By treaties made with the Indian Tribes of the Provinces of Saskatches
wan and Alberta, there has been set azide an average psr capita area of abou!
180 acres. R : '

(4) For the five Tribes of Alberta that entered inio Treaty No. 7, whose
tribal territories all adjoin British Columbia having now a total Indian popu-
lation of about 3,500, there was set aside a total area cf about 762,000 acres,
giving a per capita arca of 212 acres.

(5) The facts regarding the Indian Tribes jnhabiting that pari of Northern
British Colurubia lving to the Last of the Rocky Mountaing shown in Interim
Report No. 91 of the Royal Commission at pages 126, 127 and 128 of the Repor:
show that the Roval Commission approved and adopted as a standard for the
Indians of thut part of the Province occupying Provincial lands the per capita
area of 160 acres of agricultural land per individual, or 640 acres per familiy
of five, set aside under Treaty No. S. .

i
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It thus secking to realize what is highest and best for our people, we have
entountered @ very serious difficulty in the aititude .which has been assumed
by the Government of British Columbia. That Government has neglected
and refused to recognize our claims, and for many years has been selling over
our heads large tracts of our lands. We claim that every such trausaction
entered into in respect of any part of these lands under the assumed authority

of the Provincial Land Act has been entered into in violation of the Procla-

mation above mentioned. These transactions have been entered into notwith-
standing our protests, oral and written, presented to the Government of British
Columbia, swrveyors cioployed by that Governmert and intending purchasers.
The request of the Indinn ‘Iribes of ‘British Columbia made through their
Provincial Organization, .that the inatter of Indian title be submitted to the
Judicial Committee of Ilis Majesty's Privy Council, having been before the
Imperial Government and “the. Canadian Government -foc three ycars, and
grave constitutional difiicultics arising from the refusal of British Columbia
to consent to a reference, linving been encountered in dealing with that request,
we resolved independently and directly to place.a petition before His Majesty’s
Privy Council. A P I
In following that course we desire to act’ to the fullest possible extent in
harmony both with other tribes af British Columbia and with the Government
of Canada. ' . . C T T e
We are informed that Mr. J. A. J. McKenna“sent out by the Government
of Canada has made « report'in which e does not wention the clainis which the

Indians of the Province liave been making for so many years, and assigns as the’

cause of allithe trouble, the reversionary claim of the Province. Whatever -other
things Mr. McKenas.found out during his stay, we are sure that he did aot find

out our-mind or the real cause of the trouble. -7 .+ 77w e ,
2+ We are also informed of the agreement relating only to the'socalled'reserves . - .:l
“which was entered into by Mr. McKenna and Premier McBride., We are glad |
.t irom -its provisions to know . that the Province has expressed “willingness to ;- °*
abandowr to,a:large extent the reversionary:cizim which has becn made. ~ We
cannot, however, regard that agreement as forming o possible basis for settling -

the land question.  We cannot concede that the two Governments have power

by the agreement in question or any other agreement to dispose of the so-called

Reserves or any other lands of British Coiumbia, until the territory of each
nation or tribe has been purchased by the Crown as required by the Procla-
mation of King George Third. - J

" We are also informed that in the course of recent negotiations, the Govern-
ment of British Columbia has contended that under the terms of Union the
Dominion of Canadn is responsibie for making treaties with the Indian Tribes
in scttlement of their claims. This attempt to shiit responsibility to Canada
and by doing so render it more dificult for us to establish our rights, seems to

us utterly unfair aud unjustifiable.. We cannot preveni the Province from -

persisting in this attempt, but we can and do respectiully declare that we intend
to persist in mnaking our claim against the Province of British Columbia for the
following among othier reasons:— )

1. We are advised that at the ’tiu‘lé.'o.f Confederation 2ll lands embraced .

within our territory became the property of the province subject to any interest
otlier than that of the province therein.

2. We have for a_long time known that in 1875 the Department of Justice
of Canada reported that the Indian Tribes of British Columbia are entitled to
an interest in the lands of the province.

3. Notwithstanding the report then made and the position in accordance
with that report consistently taken by every representative of Canada frora the
time of Lord DNufferin’s specelies until the spring of Lhe present yoar, and in

§—3
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point will be found on pages 250-251. Tt had Lecome cleav that they did not
think the report of the Royal Commission was u satisfaclory scttlement of the
Indian reserve question, hut T peinted out that they had not stated definitely
that they waouid recommend that (he veport he not confirmed by the Dominion
Government. The other point that [ pressed home was our desice to obtain an
expression of their wish a3 to « judicial decision on the general question of title.
This brought forth a very cinphatic declarstion fromi the Chairman; he said:
“We launch an emphatic negative to the passing of any Ovder in Council, if that
Order in Council is going {0 be the final adjustment of all matters velating to
Indian affairs in this Province. We claim hat Indian lands and Indian rights
generally are just part of one big question, und, thercfore, we refuse to have
Orders in Council dealing with just one matter when that matter cuts away from
under our feet, as it were, aur constitutional stand.”

With refercnee to the question of litigation, they wish to be considered as
willing to have a settlement out of court, but if it seems unpossible to get 2
fair and cquitable settlement they wish to “ press ou to the Judicial Committee
of the Privy Council.” , ) ‘

In spite of this vigorous protest from the [ndisus a-~ to the acceptance of
{he report of the Rayal Comunission, I cannot, with a due sense of responsibility
and having the best interests of these people at licart, recommend any other
action but the adoption of the veport. The Indians will receive in the agercgate
a large acreage of reserve lands free from any vexatious claims of the Provinee,
such as the so-called “ reversionary interest’” has been in the past. \While it is
true that in some districts it would have been more sutisiactory if larger
reserves could have been set aside for them, conditions peculiar to British
Columbia rendered that alnost impossible, but the report of the Royal Com-
mission provides reserves for these Indians which can be developed and utilized
by them.. Over against their complaint that they have not sufficient funds, we -
must set the statement, often well founded .on fact, that they are not-making -
good use of tie Jands provided for them." “ R o A

If our Government refuses to Jurther consider the report. of the Roval Com-
mission and fzils to use the siatutory power to confirm the report, [ am afraid ™
the future weifare of the Drilish Calumnbia {ndiuns will be jeopardized. =The .
report is the outcome of long negotintions between the Governments, of zn
cxamination into the neceds of the Indians on the ground, during which the
cvidence of Indians was taken nnd their advice and codperation sougat, and
finally, there was a resurvey of the whole report by-officers of the Governments
and represenfalives of the Indians. [ would recommend that the “cut offs "
in the Railway Belt be cancelled =«nd the reserves as originally set apart ia the
Railway Belt be confirmed. With the reserve questinn finally disposed of I
had expected that the Indians would realize that their aboriginal title was
in part zlready annually conpensated for by the gencrous granis that the
Dominion Perritament is making on their behalf, and would wish to add to those
obligations ol the Deminion an extension of the educational system and some
better provision for hospitals end medical attendanse. Such i3 nob the case,
and I have to submit the {nels for your ennsideration, :

DUNCAN C. SCOTT, - - .
Deputy Suparintendent General.,
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the Dominion and Mr. McBride's government, the government of British
Columbia, which purported to be a final settlement of the dificrences.

Al Thc intention of the two governments was that it was to be a final
settlement, but it was not a final settlement.

By Hon. Mr, Alurphy:

Q. Why?—A. Because it only dealt with Indian Reserves, and did not deal
with the fore-shores, the huntmg richts, the fishing rights —md a number of .
other things. To put it squarely before you, the a"rccmenb thinks that it is to
be a final <cttlemcnt I will read the very words of thc agreement:—

Whercas it is desirable to settle all differences between the govern-
ments of the Dominion and the province respecting .Indian lands and
Indian affairs generally in the province of British Columbia;

Therefore the parties above named have, subject to the approval of the
governments of the Dominion and of the province, agreed upon the following
*proposals as a final adjustment of all matters rchtm" to Indians affairs in the
Proxmce of British Columbia.

By Hon. 1. Murphy:
Q. That is the preamble is it to the \Ichcnna nvrcement?——-& No, that is
the agreement. . o

~1+ By Hon. M, Bennett: .
Q. What is the date>—A. The 24th dav of ertember 1912 ST et
sout with a:
comxmu:on-and ‘investigated <the: matier on . the greund, and Tsaum +informed
that your people had an oppertunity tc be heard?—A. That is correct. Ls

Q. And they did, in fact, anc representations to Nr. \Ichcnna--—*& And
his co-commissioners, yes.

Q. And as a result an agreement was arrived at which was adopted, bet\\ een
the province and the Dominion?—A. That is correet.

Q. And that purports to be a final settlement?—A. It did purport to be a )

final settlement.
Q. Now your people knew what Mr. McIenna and his associates were there

for and you pre~entcu your case to him as best you could?—A. Yc;, {rom time .

to time. Yes.

§ Q. Now you knew the settlement was being made?—A. We were told.: We
_ were not in possession of the actual Order in Council or the actual a«rcement
Q. No, but you got the agreeinent afterwards?—A. Afterwards, ves. I can .

speak with some knowledge of this because I was one of the interpreters. .« - . .
Q. You were a young man of 21 at that time?—A. Yes, I was an interpreter.

" Hon. Mr. Stevexs: He was active. I recall him very well at that time. - o

Wirxess: Now, in justice to the commission I must say that they said
they could not deal with the Indian title, and they had no power to deal with
fisheries.

By Hon. Ar. Stevens:

Q. That is what the commission said?—A. Yes, the commission so rcport;
Now that is an illustration of one of the failures of the commission.

To prove my contention, I will read from Volume IIT of a report of the
commission in connection \\1th fishing rights in British Columbia, a minute and
resolution of the 6th June, 1916:—

Whereas former Indian Reserve Comimissioners, nclmg under joint
governmenl agreements, allofled defined fishing rights to cerlain T'ribes
or bands of Indians in British Columbia;

[Andiew 1'wud.]
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And whereas this Commission has been unable to obtain any advice i
from the law officers of the Crown in right of the Dominion of Canada, ‘
as to the authorities of the said former Commissioners to allot such
fishery rights;

And whereas this Commission desires that any right or title which
Indians may have to such allotted fisheries may not be adv ersely affected
by the action of this board;

Be it resolved that the expense to which the allotting Commissioners
have authority to allot such fishery rights, this Commission in so far
as the power may lie in it so to do, confirms 2ll such allottedt fishery
rights as set forth in the schedule hereto.

Now that is conclusive that the 191‘7 commxss;on was aware th’xt it did not
have power to deal with it. :

By Hon. Mr. Bennett: ' roy

Q. Not to deal with it? They had no power to create new allotments, but
they confirmed the existing’ fishing allotments as made by the original Allotment
Commission; that is so is it not?—-A May I apswer that in this w ay?

Q. But t}nt is g0, they did confirm the allotments of the original Allotment
Commission with rc<pect to the fisheries?—A. “Yes.

Q. But they declined for the reasons given, to make 'my new a]lotments?——
A. They did.

. Q. Now you complained that you should have more ﬁshmg allotments and

the government of British Columbia would not become a party to grnntmg any - .
further allotinents—A. Yes, we do contend that we should have more fishing -, @
places. More fishing stations; and our ﬁshm« rwhta should be C\phcxtly defined s
0 that there would be no queeuon'_‘ e AR )

'Q. Meaning what? That your fishing ng s should be e\clu~1\ e‘v defined,
meaning what?—-A. Aeaning that we have an abaolutc right to take fish for food
wherever and whenever we want to.

By Hon. Mr. Stcvcns

In other. words, Mr. Paull—this T tth is the pomt Mr. Benuetb——your
people claim that in disregard of any provineial law preserving fisheries on
any stream, you should have the right to take fish from that stream for your own
purposes——\ Certainly.

Q. Irrespective of place, time, or circumstance?—A: Yes, as we had {rom
{ime immemorial. Because the emount of fish that the Indlqn tukes is so
negligible in comparison with what the big canneries take. It is hardly notice-
able. The amount of ﬁ\h that the Indnns in Br1t1<h Columbxa take for their
own use—

By Hon. M’r Bcnnett : ' :
Q. But, Mr. Paull—I can see that you are a man of more than ordinary
undcxatmdmﬂ—A I thank you.
QI the province makes allotments, or if they issue licenses and then they
allow twenty thousand people to dlal[‘"""d the licensed area, that would create
chaos. You sece that youraelx do you not?—A. Yes. :

By Ion. Mr. Stcvens: at
Q. You would not insist upan the absolute right in disregard of all other '
regulations or practices to the full limit of what you have stated, would you?—
A. I think we are civilized enough to come to some kind of an ""xccmcnt but
we do object to-being out at the merey or at the dictates of «n omcml
inspector, . )
s . {Andrew Pauil j r
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* By Hon. Mr. Stevens:

Q. What is the point you want to make in regard to th'xt report?—A.
The points I want to make are these: The 13th Article was inadequate to
satisfy the requirements of the Indians m<ohr as the pblmmon to c:hblin
Indian reserves were concerned.

Hon. Mr. Stevexs: I think with the Chairman’s penm::xon, I would draw
~ the attention of the Committee, and of Mr. Paull and his associates, to the
following facts; I think I have them collected accurately, but the Deputy
Superintendent General will corrcct, me if my figures are not approximately
correct.

The complaint at this time was that twenty acres per family was alto"ethcr
inadequate. Now, the acreage to-day is 756,000 acres of Indian. reserves,
allocated to Indian use. Roughly, that amounts to 132 acres to a f{amily of
fc;ﬁr taking four as a normal urmly, which I thmk perhaps “ould be reason-
able.

Hon. Mr. MUHPHY. And what is the total population?

. Hon. Mr. Srevexs: 1 have {aken it as 23,000. Now, that me'ms, that
instead of a grievance based upon an allotment of 20 acres, you have a situation
where there are 132 acres per family. It was poinled out that there was an
inadequate cxpenditure of public moneyv in the interests of the Indians. At
that time I think there were 30,000 or 60,000 Indians, something like that, and
the figure mentioned is 830,000, in that memorandum. Last vear I think we
‘spent $600,000 for 23,000 Indians as against, at the time of this grievance,
$50,000 for some 30,000 Indians. I merely draw attention to the che nm‘cl'
situation. .\.pp'\rcntl) the chief guev'mces set out in that memorandum have
been well taken care of by the action of both Governments. i

Hon. Mr. MuieHy: Does Dr. Scott say that the Hon. Mr. Stevens' sum-
mary is a correct one? » ) S
-+ Dr. Scorr:  Yes, it is correct. I might point out to the Committee that
on page 46 of the proceedm s of March 30th you will find the printed Order
- in Council which put into operation-the selection of reserves.—That was a
prclnnmar)’ memorandum“to the Council that was drafied by tie Hou. David -
Laird.” You will notice that this is signed by the Hon. R. W. Scott, Acting
Minister of the Interior. I think that Mr. Laird had gone west; at least he
was not on duty then. I thought that there would be no purpoze in burden-
ing the record with ihe first Order in Council, because that is the operative
Order in Council on which the Commission set out the reserves.

Hon. Mr. Murrny: It superseded what went beforc?

Dr. Scorr: Yes.

Hon. Mr. McLexxax: The one that has just been read wes preparatory to
‘the one that is in the Minutes? .. .

"Dr. Scorr: Yes, it was a preparatory Order. : :

Mr. PaviL: I\Iy purpose in reading the Hon. David Laird’s memorandum
was to show to this Committee ihe conditions that obtained. I would just like
-to answer the statement that wes read by the Hon. Mr. Stevens, as to the area
of reserves. . It is true, perhaps, that the area of reserves now allocated to the
Indians is in cxcess of what they were in the past but that condition was brouzht
about in an arbitrary way by both governments. To illustrate that; the 1912
Commission took away from the Indians 47,038 acres, cut it out from their
reserves. The value of that 47,000 acres is $1,322,704. When the Commission,
under their powers, cut off that arcn from the existing reserves, thev alloeated
to the Indians an acreage far in excess of what they took away. Probably, that
is why that statement is brought about. The new reserves comprize an oren of
87,292 acres, valued at $444,853. Now, that shows that the Comimission took

‘[Aadrew Tuulll)
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away good Jand from the Indians and gave them bad land. 1 can mention a few
cases from my knowledge, but 1 would “not take the time of this Committee.

* Hon. Mr. Stewart: That 15 very lmpmt'xnt evidence for this Comimittce,
and il you will just confine vourself to things of that character we will get some-
where. When vou make the statement that there were 44,000 acres of lmd sold,
which was valuable land, and you got in licu of that more acreage of less value,
then that is important for us. 1 morel\ mention that so that you will confine

_ yourself to evidence of that kind; it is very important to the Commiitlee.

Dr. Scorr: I want to point out to the Committee that the Indians will get
50 per cént of the value of these lands when they are sold.

Hon. Mr. McLexxan: That was carried out?

Dr. Scetr: It will be carried out.

Mr. PaviL: I would like to point out the p ssibilities of that regulation.
The Provincial Government can sell any of this cut off land to friends of theirs.
for a dollar, and the Indians will get 50 ceuts of that. "There is no provision
protecting the Indians at all.

Hon. Mr. McLexxay: Have you information of any-case where that has
happened, Mr. Paull?

Mr. Pavii: No, but there is no provision protecting us. I have no vote and
I am not crxhcx:wg anybody’s policy. I am glad that Mr. Stewart pointed that
out to me, and in that conpection I think I Iad better deal with the McXKenna-
McBride a"rcemeut The agreement is that this slmll be a final settlement.
Now, we have alw ays contended that conditions would he brought about just as
the avrccment SAays.

Hon. Mr. STEwarT: It would be better for you to say that it is contcnded it
was a final scttlement of the reserve lands. '

Mr. Pavir: No, I eannot say ¢ that, Mr. Stewart.
Hon.- Mr. Stewant: There is no final settlement by the cheral Gov cro-

- meut for <uclx other mattcra as cducatmm] mqttcr;, 'md othcmx:e? g

Hon Mr. q’r}:\\'.\'r' qt',\ far as !
Mr. PaviL: All matiers in British Colvmbn

Hon. Mr. Stevexs: What is your objection to that? Let us know why
you object to that term being used?

Mr. Paviv: Because, by the actions of the Dominion and Provincial
Governments, they have put to an cnd one of the provisions of the British North
America Act; that i is, article 13.

Hon. Mr. Stevens: That is not what I mean. Do wyou c]axm th:xt thl:

~ final scitlement lm~ injured you or injured your people?
Mr.” Pavir: " Because they have not dealt with other mattcrs that are -

of more concern to the Indmn~ such as foreshores, hunting, water-rights, and

so forth. - _
Hon. Mr. SteveNs: I think it is generally recoghized that thb does not

“deal with foreshores, water-rights and fisheries?
Mr. Pavin: The agreement says that this shall be the final settlement
of all malters pertaining “to Indmn Aftairs, yeb they do not touch upon matters

that concern us.
Dr. Scorr: It is only contended {hat it 15 a ﬁml settlement as between

the Dominion and the Province.
$—3 {Andrew Pauil}
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Hon. Mr. Srewart: The point 1 want to make, Mr. Paull, is that there is
no final settlement of definite amounts, either per capila or otherwise, for
Iodians from the Federal Government; that may be raised from time to tune

Mr. Pauvrn: Do I understand you, then, even after the passing of the
adoption of the report of this Commission, that the Dominion Government could
go to the Provincial Governinent and operate the conditions of Article 13;
that is, secure from the Province additional lands?

Hon. Mr. Syewart: When you confine it to the land question, I say ves.
I want to make it clear that it is not final, co far as the responsibility of the
Federal Government to the Indians is concerned. On the land question, yes.

Mr. Pavir: But the trouble is this; that the Indians require other th.\nf":
that arc only held by the Provinee and not by the Dominion.

Hoag. Mr. StEwarT: That is all right; go on with that.

Mr. PaviL: How can the Dominion procure from the Provincial Govern-

‘ment things that we will require in the future when the Dominion and the

..with the Indians of British Columbia. .

N

Province has agreed that this is final?

Hon. Mr. S'rm akT: So far as lands are conrerned

Mr. Paviyt: Not only lands, but evervthing,

Hon. Mr. StEwarT: You are right in that respect. The Province of British
Columbia say, “We are through now, there is nothing more we are going to do.”

Hon. Mr. SteveExs: Tell us what your claim is; ]et. us get some idea of what
you want; fisheries, hunting, foreshores, and so on. Set them all out so that this
Committee can have some idea of what your cl:mns are.

Mr. Pavie: The claims that are not being deali with by this Commission, as
I said; foreshores.. Perhaps I might coudense my statement if I read a state-
ment preparcd and presented by James Teit, a \\lute man who was arsocntccl -

“ Hon: Mr. StevENSs:-\What is.the datc of th'u;?
< Mr. Pavii:™ 25th: of July, 1920, T
~FHon. Mr. STeveys: Presented to \\hom?
Mr. Paviy: Presented fo the Banking and C‘ommerce Commlttcﬂ of thc
Senate in the year 1920, )

The Cuamaax: That includes all t-he clainis you arc now making?

Mr. Pavin: That includes our objection to this Commiszsion of 1912. Shall
I read the material parts of this?

" Hon. Mr. McLexx~ax: Would it not save time to have it handed in?

" Mr. Pavir: 1 would willingly do that. )
"Hon. Mr. Stevens: Summarize it briefly. IRy
_Mr. O'MEeara: It is very short. s e
* Mr. Pavir: The Indians claim all foreshores frontm« on Indmn reserves.

Is that what the Committee wants? .

“Hon. Mr. McLENNaN: Yes, that is exactly what we want. @ . "«._ -

- Mr. Pavis: That statement is briefly just what I am about to say. ’t is
& carcfully prepared statement..

Hon. Mr. Mureary: Could you not put it in this way? The Indians claim
all foreshore in front of Indian reserves; the reasonz for that claim nre to be
found in this statement at pages so and =o.

Hon. Mr, Stevexs: On pages 30, 31 and 32,

Statement of James Teit filed as follows:—

I want to read a statement here which was prepared by our late
friend, Mr. J. A. Teit, in the spring of 1920, in Ottawa, to be presented to
[Apdrow Dawl.)
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the Senate, but it was never delivered. . The document has been prezerved.
1 would like to just reac parts of that. .This applies to counditions which
existed at that time, and refers to the conditions which exist now. * The
Indians sce nothing of real value for them in the work of the Royal Comn-
mission.  Their erving needs have not been met.  The Commissioners did
not fix up their hunting rights, fishing rights, water rights, and land rights,
nor did they deal with the matter of reserves in a satisiactory manner.
Their dealing with reserves has been a kind of manipulation to suit the
whites and not the Tudians. All they have done is to recommend that
about 47,000 acres of generally speaking good lands be taken from the
Indians, and about 80,000 aeres of generally speaking poor Iands, be given
in their place. A lot of the land rccommended to be taken from the
reserves has been coveted by whites for a number of yeurs. DNost of the
80,000 acres additional lands is to be provided by the Province, but it
scems the Indians are really paying for these lands. Fifty per cent of
the value of the 47,000 neres to be taken from the Indians is to £o to the
Province, and it scems this amount will come to more than tho value of
the land the Provincee is to give the Indians. The Provincee loses nothing,
the Dominion lozes nothing, and the Indians are the losers. They get
fifty per cent and lose fifty per cent on the 47,000 acres, but, as the 47,000
deres 15 much more valuable land than the 80, ,000 they are '\ctunll\ losers
by the work of the Commniission.”

Now, this was the opinion arrived at by our lafe friend, and we att'\ch
a great deal of importance to sialements that he prepared careiully. It
is not a statement prepared by our general counsel, but by one who went
carcfully into the matter, and who strived to interpret the whole thing
as he saw it, and that was his conclusion. Perhaps it is educational to read
some more {rom this same document. There is another reference to Bill
13, aud I will read that. Tt will speak for itself, and 1 think it c\pre==c=
the Indians’ view point very accuralely.

Council, the findingz of the Royal Commission, “and Bill 13, are all parts

of a whole. The Order in Counci! states thai the Indians shall aceept the |

findings of the Ruyal Commission as approved by the Governments of the
Jominion and the Provinee as a full allotment of rezerve lands, and
further, that the Provinee, by granting said reserves as approved, shall
be hcl(l to have satizfied all claims of the Indians against the Province.
What chance will there be for the Indians in the future o get additional
Jands or a fair adjustment of all their rights, i 211l 13 is m made law?" 1
- simply read from the document. ~Mr. Scott has said Bill 13 is merely
an conabling Aet, giving the Government power to deal with British
Columkbia, and that the whole bargain is zo advantageous to the Indians,
~that the Indian Departinent feels justified in backing it up.:” We are
sorry the Indian Depariment is of this opinion, for it places it out of

sy mpath\' with us, and m'\Lcs it appear to the Indians an instrument ot

- oppression and injustice. :

The chief enabling the Indinns see in the Bill iz that of cmblmv the
Governinent to take their lands without their consent. There may be
something adv .mt\"c-ow to the Government in the Bill, but certainly not
to the Indians.

Mr. Pavir: The reazon the Indiaws claim foreshores on reserves in tidal
waters is because the foreshore is just as necessary to the Indians as the
reservation iz, Up {0 about the vear 1920 whenever fereshores fronting on

S—3} {Andde-w Paalll}

i “Bill 13 is to empower the Gov «ernment of Canada to 'ulopt the find- =25+
-~ ingsof Royal Commission as 2 final adiuztnent of all lands to be reserved
~for - the Tudiaus. 7 The MeKénna-McBride Agreement, the #Qrder vin' 7




